The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Description	Lot # and Exp Date	NDC	UPC
IIARF()RM()	30210045 04-30-23; 30210046 04-30- 23; 30210050 03-31-23; 30210051 04-30- 23; 30210058 04-30-23; 30210041 03-31- 23	68462083335	36846283335
ARFORMO TAR15MCG/2ML GLE UD60@	30210052 04-30-23; 30210042 03-31- 23; 30210048 04-30-23; 30210064 05-31- 23; 30210053 04-30-23; 30210054 04-30- 23; 30210059 04-30-23; 30210060 04-30- 23; 30210061 04-30-23; 30210062 04-30- 23; 30210063 04-30-23; 30210047 04-30- 23	68462083365	36846283365

Glenmark is recalling the above items/lots due to a lack of assurance of product sterility discovered after a review of the manufacturing facility's microbiology laboratory controls/processes. This recall is to the retail pharmacy level. Affected product started shipping June 23, 2021.